

Parents' Forum Minutes 11 October 2017

- Mr Hutchings thanked the parents for attending and introduced the discussion for today.
- Discussion took place around the schools reporting of progress to parents. Mr Hutchings asked if the school could do more. Discussion took place and the following ideas were shared:
 - Learning Conferences were good, but was there an option to have a 2 tier system (a meeting with children and a meeting without children) Could the school have an open evening for parents to talk to children about their work?
 - Some parents asked if the infant learning conferences could be adapted as the younger children found it hard to contribute to the meeting.
 - The end of year reports were clear and concise. Was there an opportunity for a 6 monthly summary of pupil progress to let parents know that their child was on target?
 - Could an explanation of assessment at primary schools be shared with parents?
 - Tapestry was really good in the Foundation Classes
- Mr Hutchings thanked parents for their contribution.
- Mr Hutchings discussed the progress on the [school development plan](#) and was very pleased with what the school had achieved so far. Details contained on the slides.
- Mr Lerner led a session on the school values. Parents were then asked to rank them in order of importance. The school will further consult with children and governors. New values will be published in January.
- Mr Hutchings concluded the meeting.